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Catherine Chung (LKK Auto)

From: ERIC WOO JUN KIAT <ericwoo@lonpac.com>

Sent: Thursday, 14 June, 2018 12:39 PM

To: assignments@ikkauto.com

Cc: MT_Claim_5G

Subject: RE: Qur client's vehicle no. GBF3553X; Your insured's vehicle no. YL5582U - PRI
Notice Our Ref: 17/18/18/VC00/020673

Attachments: MIA - Pre-Repair Inspection Notice (Lonpac)(GBF3553X).pdf

Dear Nivitha / Catherine, ‘-\13{’} A\

Dg"}ﬁ'&' O ,

Please refer to email below. \% W “k\{l

Thank you. b\“‘ﬁ

Best Regards, %

Eric Woo ﬁﬁ‘ﬂ}m

Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd UU%,}
300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555 b33\
Tel: (65) 6279 9253 | Fax: (65) 6296 3767

From: ERIC WOO JUN KIAT

Sent: Thursday, 14 June, 2018 12:36 PM

To: 'Claims'

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: RE: Our client's vehicle no. GBF3553X; Your insured's vehicle no. YL5582U - PRI Notice Our Ref:
17/18/18/VC00/020673

Dear Justin,
Thank you for your list of surveyors.
We regret we are not agreeable to your panel of surveyor as listed.

We shall be assigning to LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct the survey on your client’s
vehicle No: GBF 3553X.

Dear Nivitha / Catherine,

FYA.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Eric Woo

Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6279 9253 | Fax: (65) 6296 3767

From: Claims [mailto:claims@esthermoey.com]
Sent: Thursday, 14 June, 2018 12:07 PM

To: ERIC WOO JUN KIAT

Cc: MT_Claim_5G




Subject: RE: Qur client's vehicle no, GBF3553X; Your insured's vehicle no. YL5582U - PRI Notice Our Ref:
1?118}’13{%"%102%?3

Your Attention is Drawn to the Confidentiality Notice Below:

Dear sirs,

We refer to your email of even date.
Our client objects appointing your surveyors as a single joint expert.

We propose on the following surveyors named in the list below to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single
joint expert:

Andrew How

Ho loo Loong, Danny
Lee Kok Weng

Seah Kwang Boon
Winson Goh

S. Kumanan

Cheong KH

=~ h U B W e

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you are agreeable to the appointment of any of the above
motor surveyors as a single joint expert.

Thank you.
Yours sincerely,
Secretary to Esther Moey

Amy Lim Law Practice
claims@esthermoey.com

Tel: (+65) 9625 8742 (Justin) / (+65) 9639 3110 (Esther)
Fax: (+65) 6491 5638

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail from Amy Lim Law Practice (including any attachment(s) to it) is confidential and may also be privileged
and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Accordingly, if you are not the intended recipient please notify us
immediately, delete this e-mail (including any attachment to it) from your computer system and do not disclose or
distribute it to any other person or continue to read this e-mail. Thank you.

Amy Lim Law Practice DOES NOT ACCEPT SERVICE OF COURT DOCUMENTS OR NOTICE OF ANY
PROCEEDINGS BY FACSIMILE OR EMAIL

From: ERIC WOO JUN KIAT <ericwoo@lonpac.com>

Sent: Thursday, 14 June 2018 11:59 AM

To: Claims <claims@esthermoey.com>

Cec: MT_Claim_5G <mt_claim@lonpac.com:>

Subject: RE: Our client's vehicle no. GBF3553X; Your insured's vehicle no. YL5582U - PRI Notice Our Ref:
17/18/18/vC00/020673

Dear Justin,



We will proceed to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s vehicle jointly
with your workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached
list to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert. (Please see attached).

Please let us know within 2 working days whether you are agreeable to the appointment of
any of the motor surveyors provided to you as a single joint expert. You may select one of
the listed motor surveyors.

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

Sent: Thursday, 14 June, 2018 11:09 AM

To: MT_Claim_5G

Subject: Our dlient's vehicle no. GBF3553X; Your insured's vehicle no, YL5582U - PRI Notice

Your Attention is Drawn to the Confidentiality Notice Below:

Dear Sirs,
We refer to our attached PRI Notice dated 14 June 2018 for your urgent attention.

We would appreciate it if your could kindly arrange for the PRI Surfvey to be conducted this afternoon at the
following location:

Venue: Motor Intel Automo Pte Ltd
Address: 13 Kaki Bukit Road 4,
#01-20, Bartley Biz Centre
Singapore 417807

Contact: Wilson Ong @ 8838 3318

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
immediately, delete this e-mail {including any attachment to it) from your computer system and do not disclose or
distribute it to any other persan or continue to read this e-mail. Thank you.



Amy Lim Law Practice DOES NOT ACCEPT SERVICE OF COURT DOCUMENTS OR NOTICE OF ANY
PROCEEDINGS BY FACSIMILE OR EMAIL



f' LONPAC INSURANCE BHD
S (S9BFC5635C)
Our Ref : 17/18/18/VC00/020673

Your Ref s Not Advised

21 September 2018
M/s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1

#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Pk
Singapore 408933

Dear Sirs/Madam

PAPER SURVEY OF GBF3553X
We refer to the above matter.
We enclose the following documents :-
a) Survey report & photos of GBF3553X
b) GIA report of GBF3533X
¢) GIA report & photos of YL5582U
d) Tax Invoice No.614179 from ISS Mart Products Pte Ltd

Kindly study the documents and let us have your opinion on the adjusted repair cost
within the next 10 days.

Yours faithfully

GERALD POH
SENIOR EXECUTIVE

(CLAIMS)
Email : mt_claim@lonpac.com

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555 Tel: (65) 62507388 Fax: (65) 62963767
Website: www.lonpac.com.sg
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report cormectly the detsils of the acodsnt to speed up the clasms process.

2. This Form musi be eompdaled by the Policyalder sndlor the Authorizsed Cirver.

3. sformation proviged missl be as truthful and accurals as possible. Any wilful misrepressataton or wilhalding of malenal lacls mey slow NSUrENce CoMpanies o
repudiate policy abdity.

4, The iszue and acceptanca of this Farm by insurance companies 15 not an admission of palicy liabiity on the part of the MEuUrance compenies

5. Ay la_lgg reeporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

B. Thig repod will be forwarded by the Bsurars of the GlA Records Manageman Cenire established by the General Insursncs Aseoccistion of Singspors (GIA) for
archiving and that coples of this reporl will, for & fee, De made availablie upen applicaton by inlerested paries.

7, By the lkedgerment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consentto fhe archaving of this reporl at the centre and fo copies of the repon being made svailable
aloresaid,

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Reporl
Date Of Accident

Exact Location OF Accident

Country/Statle of Loss

13/06/2018 18:31

1210672018 14:50

ALONG ANAK BUKIT FLYOVER
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Yehiche Registration Number GBF3553X

Insured/Policyholder

MWame Of Registered Ownar M/S AIR CONNECTION ENGINEERING
Co Reg No S3198386W

Email Addrass MOEMAIL

Mobila Phone Mo

Alternative Phone Mo OFFICE-89900959

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer NISSAN

Model NW350 PANEL VAN 2.5 SAT 5DR EURQ V

EH&EJ. F'LIFp-FISE“‘- for which vehicle was hﬂlf‘lg used at WORKING
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance pelicy ND
for repair fo your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action 1o be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company

Marne of Insurance Company

Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Folicy Number
Cover Note Number
Driver

Mame of Driver
NRIC Mo

Date Of Birth
Crecupation

Date Of Driving Pazs
Driving Experience
Gender

Maobile Mumbar

Fax Number
Contact Number
EMail Address

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NG

DMCVSN30T284 1700

GARRY GOH CHEE SENG (WU ZHICHENG)
ST400858B

171011974

INDOOR

104081594

23 YEARS AND 10 MONTHS

MALE

(LOCAL) +55-84T795811

OFFICE-24795811
MOEMAIL

Fage 1.0of 20



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employvee of the Insured's Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicke Registration Number of Driver's Own
Wehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicls

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Waeather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Wumber of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed fo hospital by
ambulance?

Was any ather material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown personis)
soliciting/offering acciden! claims assislance.

Wumber of Passengers {Including Driver)
Detalls of Police Action

Was the accident reporied 1o the police?

If Yes, Please state which Folice Statlon

Was notice of intended Proseculion given?

Il ¥es against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO STATEMENT.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachmeant?
Wias there any video caplured by Car Camera?
Remarks/ Reasons:

Was there any audio recorded?

BLK 2968 BUKIT BATOK STREET 22

#19-68
652296

YES

HIT BY FALLEN TREE
CLEAR
DRY

[

NOC

YES

NO

NO

]

YES
YES

[ OTHER OBJECTS

VIDECQ FOOTAGE WITH DRIVER

WO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Mumber
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details OF Properties
Vehicle Catagory

Wame of Driver
WRIC/Passport Mumber
Contact Numbear

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

MWo. Of Pagzenger (Including Driver)

YL5582U

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

Fape 2 of 20
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1 B

B ERALABRELT
ISS MART PRODUCTS PTE LTD
BLOCK 3004, UBI AVENRLE a3,
#01-80, SINGAPQORE 408860
| TEE :{B5) 8749 - 16888 w
| SALEREA, fEs) eran. - 2eee
| BRALT T Gl gt cemag TAX INVOICE
Bill To: 120-C084 WER o ssmartned NO, - 614179
CASH SALES DATE - 20-09-2016
YOUR P/O NO.:
SALESMAN
? C( | TERMS -C.0.D.
TEL: fp & Wwel kvt PAGE r1ofi
Fax: Ar
Attn:

# CODE DESCRIPTION SIZE Qry oM UL.PRICE Dis AI":‘I.E;L..-F'.':J
YaE460 VENTURESHIELD PPF ROLL e0inKS0LT 1 ROLL 1,800.00 1,800.0
VE6460-607 VENTURESHIELD PPFYD a0IN W 7 MTR 120,00 B0, O
Pa-W PLASTIC APPL. 1 PC 1.20 1.2
SQ12G PLASTIC APP GOLD SIN 1 PC 1.00 1.0

SINGAPORE DOLLAR TWO THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED TWENTY SEVEN AND CENTS FIFTEEN ONLY

Goods Sold Are Not Refundable SUB TOTAL :

~ DISCOUNT
: /Y NET AMOUNT
Y GST 7.00%
1SS MART PACK QTY CHECK BY: Authorised Signature NET TOTAL:

L0/ GET &: 20-0000977-M
CR #: 708770000000

SGD 2,642.20

SGD

SGD 2,642.20

SGD 184,95

SGD — 28715
L

Intarest of 29: per month shall be charged on all overdue sccounts. Invelse without credit terms stated shall meke full payment

within 30 days, or a 2% per month interast shall be charged with effect of invoice date or delivary date whi

chever is earlier.

Goods sold will remain as the property of 1SS Mart Products Pte Ltd unless full payment is made
Payment in chague should be crossad and mads payable to “ISS Mart Emnu_f-:g Pte Ltd",



/14,2018

Print Proforma Invaice

Motor Intel Automo Pte Ltd
Reg No: 207 T3Z85TN
13 Kaki Bukit Road 4,
#01-20 Bartley Biz Centre
Singapore - 417807
IMobile no; 81501587 Phane no: 62810087
Email: sales@mia.com.sg

Customer :

Proformo Invoice No; Dated:
Pl 62 August 20, 2018
AIR CONNECTION ENGINEERING ( GBF3553X )55 niumper e
BLK 2968 BUKIT BATOK ST 22,
H19-68,
Singapore - 6532296
Phone no. 8478 5811 |
S.No |item Description Cuantity]  Unit Rate(SGD)| /mount
meec | {(2G0)
1 COST OF REPAIR COST OF REPAIR 1 JOB 8,000.00 &,000.00

Sub Total (SGD)| 8 000.00

JetaTTSGDY,  8,000.00

Amount in words
Eight Thousand Singapore Dollar (3GD) Only

Declaration:
We declare that this Praformo Involce shows the actual price
of the goods described and that all particulars are true and

correct

Pte Lid

Authorized Signatory

hittps Mwww reacherp. comiindex. phpfincomeprintperfarminvons 1 BES2 Teetid= Sprnisize=0



MSME 18077063 / SME Modor Pre Lid - Kaki Bukil
ENTRY DATE & TIME; 14/08/2018 11.58
SUBMITTED BY: Chia Pei Ying

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 14/06/2018 12:18

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1, Please report correcily the details of the accwdent fo speed up the claims process,
2, This Form must be completad by the Palicyholder andior the Authorised Driver,

3 Infarmaton provided must ba az truthful @nd accurate as possible, Any wilful misrepresentation or withokding of material facts may allow insurance companies o

repudiate palicy abiity,

4, The Issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of palicy lahbilsty on the part of the Insurance companeas.

5. Any false re-portina may be referred to the Police for investigation.

&. This raport will ba forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre egtablished by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that coples of this report will, for a fee, be made avalable upon application by interested parties.
7. By the lodgement of this report 1o the insurers, you hereby consent 1o the archiving of this report al the centre and to copies of the repon Being made available

aforesaid,

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Couniry/State of Loss

Wehicle Registration Mumber
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
Co Reg Mo

Email Address

Maobile Phone Mo

Alternative Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used af

time of accident

Ara you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?
If No, Please state action to be taken
Wehicle Category
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Caover Note Number
Driver

Mame of Driver

NRIC Mo

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Mumber

Fax Mumber

Contact Number

EMail Address

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
14/06/2018 11:58

12/06/2018 14:50

PIE (CHANGI) BEFORE BKE EXIT
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

YL5582U

SILVER SMITH TRADING
36846800X
TZENTERPRISE@SINGNET.COM.SG

OFFICE-62883008

ISUZU
FTR33P

MO

REPORTING ONLY
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD

THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT
WO

ZIMTNVCODMOo07T3

LIAW JING HUI MARCUS
S9328722C

08/08/1993

INDOQOR

24/05/2017

1 YEAR AND 0 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-87217273

MOEMAIL

Page 1 of 15



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Cther Information

Was any foreign vehicle invalved in this accident?
Mumber of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or propertly damaged?

| have been approached by unknown persan(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Wasg the accident reported to the police?

If Yes, Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
If ¥es,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

BLK 165 YISHUN RING ROAD #05-717
TBO165
YES

NO COLLISION
CLEAR
DRY

MO

NO
NO
YES
NO

MO

NO

ON 13/06/2018, DRIVER OF VEHICLE B CAME TO MY OFFICE TO INFORM ME THAT THE THINGS FROM MY VEHICLE HAD

FELL OFF AND HIT ONTO HIS VEHICLE. | AM NOT AWARE OF IT. THE OWNER OF VEHICLE B WASN'T ABLE TO

FROVIDE ME PHOTO OR PROOF OF HIS DAMAGES ON THE VEHICLE. HE ALSO CAN'T PROOF THAT IT WAS THE
GOODS THAT FELL FROM MY LORRY DAMAGE HIS VEHICLE.

Attachment(s)
Are accident pholos available for attachment?
Was there any video caplured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Wehicle Category

Mame of Driver
MRIC/Passport Number
Contact Mumber

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Nams
Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

GBF3553X

VEHICLE B
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
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SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

w

B

Plaase report gatrustly the derasly of the pecident 1o speed up the clams prosen

This Form must be coprplgted by (e Polieyhalder srddor the suthotized Qriver

Infatrition gegilded must be a5 trothiul pnd ateurate 35 postible, any willul migrepresentation or withhelding of matceial
facts may allow iInsurance tampaniat ta repudiate peliey liability.

The issue and srceptance of this Farm By ingurance campanist ik aat s Sdmitslon of policy laain dgn the part of the myurdnee
compinies

fny faige faporting mey be relernigd 19 the Police lor investiggtion.

The repart will be farwarded by the insurees of the GiA fecords Manzgemeat Centre Bgiablighed by Lha General Insurance
mssotiption of Singagore (GIA] far archiving and that copies of tha repaet will iar g fee bemade avsilablo upon spplication by

Intesasied parties
8y the ladgment of this regort to the irsurers, you heraby consent $a the archiving af this report 2t the cenfre-30d 10 copies of
the repart being mads dvailable alaresaid

Consent undef the Personel Data Protectian Act {FOFA]

Tunderstand. atkrowledge, 2gree and consent that:

My inturer, my workshopand the Genprdl Insurance astaciaiion of Sngapore | GHW°] may/are peomitted 1o cofect; use,
disclose gndfor process my pessonal date/personal infarmation seb ot in this [farml and 2ry ather pessanal infarmation
provided by me or possesaed by my insurer {collsctively the “Personal Information™ and disclasé avd trenster fueh
Persopal Information to all Insures|s] who have inspred vehagle ] invelved & this accident {all insurer(s]whe hava ngured
wehiche[s) invalved in this accldent shall be collectively ceferrid 1o 8s the "imsuress”), the insorers’ lawersflsw lims, the
Manetary Autharity of Singapare gnd-any relevant peverament agency/sutharty (such &5 the polcel, lor the purpasels)

2l

o
{11 processing, handiing and/pe doaling with my ciaimd webpding the seitlement of the glaime end sy necesiary

Invesbigations relating 1o the tlaims;

1} envestignting the accident andfor my claims;

(il eacrying sut and/or dealing with'my inttructians or respanding b amy enguiries by mi;

(v} adrinigtering my claims {including the mading of cortespondence, statements, mvaices, readrty of notices Lo me,
which could invebse ditclosire of cortain personal dats shaut me 1o being sbout delivery 6f the same &3 well 25 on the
exteing| cover ol envelopes/mel pagkages); Endfio

[¥] complying with sppkiceble law in sdminusterlng, protessing, kandiing andfor dealing with my clalms:calfestivaly The
"Purpdica”)

8] il ingurer(s] who have insured vehigle[s) imvabeod in this acodoni and the Insurers’ lawnesflaw firmi, mayfare peemitted
to eollect, use, distiose snefar process my Persanal Infarmation for ang or more of the above Purpases; and

[c}  my Pergcnal [nfarmatlan riayfean be disztaged by any of the tnsuress 2nd/or GLA 1o thelr thard party sendoe prowvdods or
Apentiiincluding thelr lawyersflaw firms], which may be shed cutside of Singapdre. far one orimore aof the above Furposes

]l mw Persanal information will alia be callected and yied o compile clalms hictory 1of the g pose ot rud ootectian,
invpstigation and management in present and 34 futvre claime

|e] theinformation so collecied under {d] above miy be sharéd / disclosen:

1 1o @l insurers andior any other third perties thal assiit in evabeating, investigating, contrallicg ar mansging fraud,
CPEAITAsS, law enforzement and government agenties at reasanably required for the purpases atated, o0

I} for complying with requirementt under any regulstions, lnws ar-court crders

B

I--ﬁ-_
Polipyholdes's Sigrature Driver'y Signatare Reporting Centre Persannel’s Signature
Bate & Tone| [If dfiwrr 8 nat the poSiyhalder] Name,
WRICFIR Mg

Date & Trme:

Mg -
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Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1
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S K AUTO CONSULTANTS

AUTOMOBILE ASSESSMENT REPORT

Our Reference: TP/018/04005K
Your Reference: TBA

Date: 7/8/2018

T0: AIR CONNECTION ENGINEERING
c/o Motor Intel Automo Pte Ltd
Bartley Biz Centre
13 Kaki Bukit Road 4 #01-20
Singapore 417807

Assessment of Vehicle No  ; GBF 3553X%

Date of Accident +12/06/2018

Date of Inspection

We have carried out a physical assessment of GBF 3553X at Motor Intel Automo Pte Ltd

: 25/06/2018

PageNo.1

according to your instructions on 25/06/2018 and are pleased to submit our report as follows;

1.VEHICLE PARTICULARS

Registration No. GBF 3553X
Make & Model - NISSAN NV350
Year of Registration : 15/9/2016
Engine Capacity (cc) i 2488

Chassis No. : INIMC2E26Z0007062
Engine No. ¥D254049654
Colour Grey

Mileage (km) 45048
2.VEHICLE CONDITION

Body Paint: Good

Steering Serviceable
Foot Brake Serviceable
Parking Brake Serviceable

3.TYRE PARTICULARS & CONDITION

Front
RH Make/Size Dunlop 195R15C - 80%
LH Make/Size Dunlop 195R15C - 80%
Rear

RH Make/Size
LH Make/Size

: Dunlop 195R15C - 80%
: Dunlop 195R15C - B0%

Mote: % denotes the remaining percentage of the tyre



S K AUTO CONSULTANTS

Qur Reference TP/018/04005K
Vehicle No. GBF 35531

4.DESCRIPTION OF DAMAGE

At the time of inspection observed that this vehicle had

sustained damages to the LEFT BODY portion

DAMAGE CAUSED BY FOREIGN OBIECT IMPACT ON MOVING VEHICLE
(REFER TO ACCIDENT REPORT)

Please see attached schedule for details.

Estimated Amount :8512,714.40
Adjusted Amount : 558,000/-
Estimated Repair Days : 6 days

Page g, 2

Pursuant to your instruction, we have NOT AUTHORIZED repair,
The assessment was conducted on 2 "Without Prejudice™ basis.

shall be treated as correct

If we are not notified of anything to the contrary within 14 Days from the date herecf, this report

Disclaimer

§ K AUTO CONSULTANTS for any reliance on this report by any third party.

This report is intended for the exclusive use of the addressee solely in relation to the loss occurrence in
which the assessed vehicle is involved. No liability or responsibility whatsoever shall be held by




S K AUTO CONSULTANTS

“PagdNo. 3
Our Reference TP/018/04005K
Vehicle No. GBF 3553X
REPAIRER'S QUR
QrTy DESCRIPTION CONDITION ESTIMATE(SS) | ASSESSMENT(SS)
PARTS (NETT ITEMS)
1 [3liding Door LH REPAIR 2010.00 0.00
2 |sliding Door Hinge @ $45.00 REFIX 80.00 0.00
1 |Sliding Door Rail REFIX 220.00 0.00
1 |sliding Door switch REFIX 118.50 0.00
1 |Rear Fender LH (side panel) DENTED 2853.00 2853-66
1 |Rear Bumper REPAIR 1280.00 0.00
6571.50 2853.00
less| 10% 657.10] 10% 285.30
5914 48714 2567.70
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1 |sliding Door - 3M Venture shield Necessary 4300.00 4586000
(Paint protection film) complete with
plastic application and include labour
{SPECIALIST APPLICATION)
TOTAL PARTS 107144035 7367.70

RX

g3°- o



S K AUTO CONSULTANTS

Page No. 4
Our Reference  TP/018/0400SK
Wehicle No. GBF 3553X
REPAIRER'S OUR
s D uRIN ESTIMATE (5§) | ASSESSMENT (55)
LABOUR
1 |To remove the affected parts & fittings to commence £00.00 600.00
repairs; replace damaged parts and components =00
(SIDE PANEL)
2 |To supply paint materials, expandable items & putty, 1200.00 1000.00
respray paint on parts replaced (sliding door & side panel) s
Labour Total :| 2000.00 1600.00
TOTAL (PARTS & LABOUR): | 12714.40 2% 8967.70

Note: (For Lump Sum Repair

The workshop has agreed to undertake the repair on a Lump Sum Basis, and/or the use of
ex stock/reconditioned parts whichever is possible (having taken into consideration to repair

instead of replacement.
The final adjusted Lump Sum contract amount s $58,000/-

',-ﬂ""_"""-u..
. L?ﬁg*@\
f %"’)gz
S.Kumanan
Motor Surveyor

Repavy das 5

BLK 310B Anchorvale Road #06-15 Singapore 542310 Email: skauto12@yahoo.com.sg Contact: 90040225

Registration No. 53256213E




Auto
Consultants

Pta Lid Company Registration No. 199607198R

51 UBLAVE 1, #01/02-15 PAYA UBT INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINCAPORE 408933 TEL: (065) 6256 3361 FAX: (065) 6256 4315

Your Ref: 17/18/18VCO0/020673 Date: 18" October 2018

Our Ref: CSI/LPC18010985/Bsbs2

M/s Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road

#17-04/07 The Concourse
Singapore 199555

{The Motor Claims Department)

Dear Sir / Madam,

EVALUATION REPORT (PAPER SURVEY) OF ACCIDENT VEHICLE NO:
GBF 3553X INSURED VEHICLE: YL 5582U ACCIDENT DATE: 12/06/2018

We thank you for your instruction on 24/09/2018.

We acknowledge receipt of the following documents:-
a) Automobile Inspection Report of GBF 3553X from M/s S K Auto Consultants.
b) Final Repair Bill of GBF 3553X from M/s Motor Intel Automo Pte Ltd.
c) Singapore Accident Statement of Vehicles GBF 3553X and YL 5582U.
d) Colour damaged vehicle photographs of GBF 3553X.

Based on the documents received from you, we have evaluated the damages of the vehicle and have
the following comments:-

1. Information Recorded: -

Registration Mumber : GBF 3553X

Make & Model : Nissan NV350

Year of Registration ;2016

Chassis Number : INIMC2ZE26Z0007062
Engine Capacity : 2488 cc

2. We recommend that the repairs of the entire damage require about __4 (Four)  working days
to complete.

3. We hereby provide our recommendations on the cost of repair to the damaged vehicle as stated
in the following page.



¥y L7’ LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

‘:ﬂ' 5 B ; ; 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. Mo. 19-9607198-R FPage No.:1 of 1

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. GBF 3553X

Estimate By | Our Adjusted

Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop ($)) ($)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|SLIDING DOOR LH {N) TO REPAIR SEE 2,010.00 -
LABOUR
2|SLIDING DOOR HINGE @ $45.00 (N) REFIX a0.00 -
1|SLIDING DOOR RAIL (M) REFIX 220.00 -
1|SLIDING DOOR SWITCH (N) REFIX 118.50 -
1|REAR FENDER LH (SIDE PANEL) (N) TO REPAIR SEE 2,853.00 -
LABOUR
1|REAR BUMPER (M) TO REPAIR SEE 1.280.00 -
LABOUR
LESS 10% DISCOUNT £57.15 §
5,914 35 -
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SLIDING DOOR 3M VENTURE SHIELD (PAINT MECESSARY 4 B0OOD.0O B80.00

PROTECTION FILM) COMPLETE WITH PLASTIC
APPLICATION AND INCLUDE LABOUR (SPECIALIST
APPLICATION) (SN)

4,800.00 880.00

LABOUR

TO REMOVE THE AFFECTED PARTS & FITTINGS TO 800.00 200.00
COMMEMNCE REPAIRS; REFPLACE DAMAGED PARTS AND
COMPONENTS (SIDE PANEL). INCLUSIVE OF THE
REPFAIR OF SLIDING DOOR LH, REAR FENDER LH AND
REAR BUMPER.

TO SUPPLY PAINT MATERIALS, EXPANDABLE ITEMS & 1,200.00 500.00
PUTTY, RESPRAY PAINT ON PARTS REPLACED (SLIDING
DOOR & SIDE PANEL).

2,000.00 700.00
GRAND TOTAL 12,714.35 1,580.00
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 1,250.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
Report Ref No, CS51/LPC18010985/Bsbs2
LIM TEOW GUAN K.K.LAU CPT(RET)
Asst. Automotive Assessor BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA PEng,PE,

MinstAEA,MASME,MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser




